
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  January 30, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Load and Haul Residual Radioactive Material IFB-5576-25-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: I need some clarification please. 
Section 3.4.2 - Acceptable trucks for shipping RRM to the GJDS: Tandem/bobtails, tandem/bobtails 
with pups, end dumps, and side dumps. 
Section 3.4.8- In order to staff and coordinate the activities at the disposal site, RSI has limited the 
number of loads that the contractor may haul to the disposal site. Only side dump trucks are allowed at 
the site. 
Are we limited to Side Dump only or can we haul with Tandems/Pups and or End Dumps? 
 
A: The City is requesting side dump trucks only. We anticipate 16 trucks loads per day.   
 

2. Q: Is there an bid site walk/visit scheduled? 
A: There is not a site walk / visit scheduled for either location. The City will not be having site walks / 
visits at either location. Instead, the City will have a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting. Reference #6 
below for more information.  
 

3. Q: Since the material is being hauled to a DOE site are there any requirements for the contractor to be 
an MCEP approved carrier? 
A: DOE does not have a MCEP carrier requirement. The carrier is the City’s subcontractor. 
 

4. Q: What is the estimated time for an Unrestricted Release? 
A: ½ hr. estimate for decontamination for unrestricted release. 
 

5. Q: Is a scale available for use by the contractor at GJDS? 
A: No, there is not a scale at GJDS.  
 

6. The City will be adding a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting on February 10th. 
 
Pre-Bid Meeting: Prospective bidders are encouraged to attend a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting on 
February 10th at 10:00 a.m. Meeting location shall be in the City Hall Auditorium, located at 250 N 5th 
St, Grand Junction, CO 81501. The purpose of this visit will be to inspect and to clarify the contents of 
this Invitation for Bids (IFB). 
 

7. Section 3.7 IFB Tentative Time Schedule shall be modified as follows: 



   

IFB Tentative Time Schedule:   
Invitation For Bids available on      January 23, 2025 
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting     February 10, 2025, 10:00 AM 
Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date  February 18, 2025 
Addendum Posted         February 20, 2025 
Submittal deadline for Bids      February 27, 2025, 1:00 PM 
Notice of Award & Contract execution    March 3, 2025 
Bonding & Insurance Cert due      March 10, 2025 
Preconstruction meeting        TBD 
Work begins no sooner than      April 14, 2025 
Final Completion  60 Calendar Days from Date 

Specified in the Notice to Proceed 
 
Holidays: 
Memorial Day          May 26, 2025 
  

8. Firm shall continue to use provided link in Section 1.9. for virtual solicitation opening on 
February 27th at 1:00 PM. 
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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